

Rosemarie Leclair

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: January 26, 2017 8:06 AM
To: Brian Hewson
Cc: Mary Anne Aldred
Subject: Oesp

Remind me of income thresholds....\$28 for single up to....

What % of pop do we think is in t single category?

Was there a rationale for the scale...other than starting point needs to line up...

What's current enrolment?

What are we doing right now to improve accessibility through face to face contact by our agencies, and automatic enrolment...Did you have meetubg with social services ministry??

Sent from my iPad